
MINUTES FOR MINSTER ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL 

 
7:00 PM  11/10/2020 

I. Zoning Board Present (P) or Absent (A): 

 

Steve Bruns A Brad Garmann, Pres P 

Ned Sielschott P Linda Kitzmiller, Vice Pres P 

Jean Hinker P Jim Hearn  P 

Don Harrod ZA P   

    

 Also Present: 

Dennis Kitzmiller Josh Osterloh 

Eric Ranly Andy Phlipot 

Rachel Ranly Isaac Hoying 

Jamie Mescher Matt Fuerst 

Julia Fuerst Bill Schumaker 

 

II. Public meeting called to order by President Brad Garmann at 7:00 pm 

Three items were discussed in the public meeting: 

 

a)  A variance request submitted by Matthew and Julia Fuerst, owners of the property located at 53 

South Webster Street. The Fuersts would like to construct a pavilion shelter over an existing 

concrete patio attached to their home. The proposed pavilion would be located four foot six 

inches off of the south property line.  A variance of three feet is required to be allowed to erect 

the pavilion.  The discussion began with some confusion over the exact address of the property. 

The variance request listed 21 South Webster Street as the address, however, the property is 

actually located at 53 S Webster.  There was also some confusion over the amount of footage that 

was being requested for the variance.  The proposed pavilion would be four feet six inches from 

the property line; thus, a three-foot variance is needed.  J. Hinker asked about the size of the 

concrete slab. It is actually 22 feet by 22 feet.  L. Kitzmiller asked about how the structure would 

be lighted. M. Fuerst stated that there would be dimmable can lights installed in the structure.  J. 

Mesher, a neighbor to the property, asked about water run off from the pavilion. He stated that 

there is already a considerable amount of water that ponds between the houses and he doesn’t 

want to see more water added.  M. Fuerst states that it was his intention to add gutters and 

downspouts onto the pavilion, which will collect the runoff from the structure.  B. Garmann 

asked if the structure could be made smaller. M. Fuerst stated that it could but he would prefer 

not to do so as he wanted to put a hot-tub under the pavilion and to do so he would need to 

block one of two patio doors that exit out onto the patio.    

 

b) A variance request submitted by NCH Holdings owner of the property located at 6 North Main 

Street. Andy Phlipot representing NCH Holdings would like to erect a structure onto the 

southeast corner of the existing building. The proposed seventeen foot by eleven-foot structure 

would enclose the back area where the trash is kept. The structure would be located on the east 

property line and would require a seven foot six inch variance from the side yard requirement. A. 

Phlipot explained that he would like to erect the structure to clean up the street view and to 

eliminate odors from the trash. Isaac Hoying, the property owner to the east, stated that he 

thought that the project was a good idea and would clean up the area. He stated that even though 

the structure would be on the lot line, he was not opposed to the variance.  A. Phlipot explained 

that he was just trying to square the building up with the addition. Brad Garmann asked if the 

tile wall was going to get covered up and A. Phlipot responded that that part of the project was 



in a second phase. L. Kitzmiller asked about the garage door, and A. Philpot stated that the 

garage door was there so that the trash container would be taken out and dumped.  

 

c) A variance request by Eric and Rachel Ranly owners of the property located at 267 South 

Frankfort Street. The Ranly’s would like to place a portable shed on the lot between the canal and 

the alley. The proposed shed would be five feet from the south property line and five feet from 

the property line next to the alley.  An accessory building is to be seven feet and six inches off of 

all property lines, thus the Ranly’s would need two variances of two feet six inches to be able to 

erect the shed. R. Ranly explained that they would like to erect the shed to store personal items in 

it.  L. Kitzmiller asked why they are considering the lot across the alley when it could be put on 

their own lot. R. Ranly stated that there were two mature trees on the principal lot and they did 

not want to disturb them. N. Sielschott inquired about what they were referring to as a portable 

shed. R. Ranly stated that the building would have no foundation and could be moved in the 

future. L. Kitzmiller inquired about the tree close to the canal and whether or not that was going 

to be left.  R. Ranly explained that they would like to leave the tree. B. Garmann asked if the shed 

was going to be delivered or built on site. R. Ranly replied that the shed would be custom built 

on site. J. Hinker inquired about the size of the shed.   R. Ranly explained that the only wanted to 

go ten foot wide to stay off the alley and the tree but wanted to go 14 feet wide to gain an extra 

two feet of storage. 

 

President Garmann called the regular meeting to order at 7:22 pm. 

 

III. The minutes from the September 8, 2020 meeting were read.  Being only one slight change to the 

minutes, L. Kitzmiller motioned and N. Sielschott seconded to approve the minutes.  All members 

voted in favor of the motion to approve the minutes. 

  

IV. New Business:  

 

a) A variance request submitted by Matthew and Julia Fuerst owners of the property located at 53 

South Webster Street.  The Fuersts would like to install a pavilion over an existing patio.  The 

pavilion would extend four feet six inches into the side yard setback and thus would require a 

three foot variance.  L. Kitzmiller stated that the location of the pavilion seemed to infringe on 

the neighbors more than she liked and was not in favor of the variance. N. Sielschott stated he 

was concerned about water building up between the two lots.  B. Garmann stated that the 

structure can come in other sizes and that he had some concern with a hot tub being located so 

near to a neighboring structure.  L. Kitzmiller suggested that the request be tabled until some 

discrepancies were clarified.  Being no further discussion, L. Kitzmiller moved to table the 

variance request. N. Sielschott seconded the motion. All members present voted in favor of the 

motion.  

 

b) A variance request submitted by NCH Holdings owner of the property located at 6 North Main 

Street. NCH Holding proposes to construct a structure onto the south east side of the building. 

The proposed seventeen foot by eleven-foot structure would be located on the east property 

line and would require a seven foot and six inch variance.  Being no further discussion, L. 

Kitzmiller moved to approve the variance requests. N. Sielschott seconded the motion. All 

members present voted in favor of the motion.  

 

c) A variance request by Eric and Rachel Ranly, who own the property located at 267 South 

Frankfort Street. The Ranly’s would like to place a portable shed on the lot between the canal 

and the alley. The proposed shed would be 5 feet from the south property line and five feet 

from the property lien next to the alley.  An accessory building is to be seven feet six inches off 



of all property lines, thus the Ranly’s would need two variances of two feet six inches to be able 

to erect the shed on the property.  B. Garmann stated that he thought the size of the shed on 

that lot was a little tight, but the property is unusable for much else.  Being not further 

discussion, N. Sielschott made a motion to approve the request.  A second was made by J, 

Hinker.  All voted in favor of approving the variance request. 

 

d) Josh Osterloh addressed the board regarding a letter he received from Don Harrod regarding 

the parking of his camper on a lot along the canal. The letter stated that he was in violation of 

the zoning code because he was not a resident of that lot. J. Osterloh explained that he had 

reviewed the old zoning code and spoke to D. Harrod earlier.  He stated that in the old zoning 

code, it did not state that someone had to reside on the same lot that the camper was parked on 

and based upon that he spoke with the owner of the property and leased the property so that 

he could park his trailer. He also told the board that he had attempted to buy the lot, but the 

owner does not want to sell it at this time. He is asking to be permitted to leave his trailer 

parked on the lot along the canal.  J. Hearn stated that if someone is leasing a parcel, he has 

control as it relates to occupancy. J. Osterloh stated that the way the zoning code is now written 

a property owner who owns multiple lots would not be allowed to park a trailer on a lot where 

there is no residence.  The Board thought that this was an oversight when we revamped the 

zoning code and that we needed to revisit that section to eliminate the confusion. It was 

decided that the trailer could remain and that Osterloh should not have been sent the letter. 

 

V. Old Business 

 

1) There was no old business presented to the Board  

 

VI. Comments:  

 

1)  There were no comments. 

 

VII.  Adjournment 

 

1) N. Sielschott motioned and J. Hinker seconded a motion to adjourn at 8:10 pm. Motion passed. 

  

 


